

REGULAR JULY MEETING OF THE
WEARE TOWNSHIP BOARD HELD
MONDAY, JULY 9, 2018 AT THE TOWNSHIP HALL

Meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Dale Stevenson, Supervisor.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Dale Stevenson, Supervisor; Linda Dykema, Treasurer;
Angela Aerts, Clerk; Tom Sayles & Gary Hilbert, Trustee.

OTHER PRESENT: Larry Dorn, Mike Villadsen, Bonnie Villadsen, Mark Seeback, Tom McGuire, Lori Green, Kelly Straight, Robert Green, Bob Schultz, Gerald Lentz, Ivan Ewing, Julia Lauber, Dean Gustafson, Elaine Oomen, Gene Oomen, Terry Kidder

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Roll call showed everyone present.

Moved by Mr. Hilbert and supported by Mr. Sayles to approve the agenda. Voice Vote. Motion Carried.
Moved by Ms. Dykema, supported by Mr. Hilbert to approve the minutes from the regular June meeting held Monday, June 11, 2018 with correcting the check numbers. Voice vote. Motion carried.

Moved by Ms. Dykema, supported by Mr. Hilbert to approve the minutes from the Public Hearing held Monday, June 11, 2018. Voice vote. Motion carried.

Treasurer reported \$128,296.56 in checking.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Comments were made regarding the drainage, ditching, grading of the roads, and the propane public hearing.

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

1. ROADS/BRINING

Brining is scheduled for July 18th. The Road Commission will grade first.

Jackson road will start in August and it will go to 104th Ave.

104th Ave and 80th Ave is done. The Road Commission will have to seal them yet. Mr. Stevenson has them looking into some concerns that have come up.

Concerns over the culverts have been looked at by the Drain Commissioner and the Road Commissioner. Mr. Stevenson will try and get an something in writing from them on their plan with the culvert.

REPORTS

Mr. Stevenson stated that Mr. Tom McGuire bought the Trading Post and is in talks with the Mr. Stevenson regarding putting in an outdoor fruit market and/or used car lot, which will need a

special use permit.

Ms. Aerts explained to the board a recent call from Ms. Jessica Adams regarding North Weare Cemetery.

The website was also discussed as a few minor fixes need to be addressed.

Ms. Dykema would like to the township to inquire about the 218 agreement status.

Moved by Gary Hilbert, supported by Tom Sayles to approve checks #11207-11226 in the amount of \$79,028.65.

(PR -\$3,920.47)

(AP- \$ 75,108.18)

Motion Carried.

Moved by Angela Aerts, supported by Gary Hilbert to adjourn.

Motion Carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Angela L Aerts, Clerk